From: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:30 AM

To: Hill, Egan; Sheela Jivan; Alexa Arena

Cc: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie); Do, Ryan; DSnow@rwglaw.com; A-P Hurd; Phan, Johnny;
Cano, Matt

Subject: Re: Encroachment Resolution / Agreement / Criteria Checklist

[External Email]

+Sheela Jivan
+Alexa Arena

Egan,

Does 10:30 am work?

Bhavesh Parikh || Director, Real Estate Development || 858-750-0060

On Wed, May 12, 2021 at 7:48 AM Hill, Egan <Egan.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Good morning, Garrett and Bhavesh.

Would you please let us know a good time to discuss today so we can finalize the agreement and prepare for posting
tomorrow?

Thanks.

From: Hill, Egan

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>; bhaveshp@google.com

Cc: Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; DSnow@rwglaw.com; A-P Hurd <aphurd@skipstonesea.com>; Phan, Johnny
<Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Cano, Matt <Matt.Cano@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Encroachment Resolution / Agreement / Criteria Checklist

Garrett and Bhavesh,

Attached are the City's drafts of the Streetscape Encroachment Authorization and Agreement. Because the
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Authorizations become part of the Permits, I've created a new Council resolution for the Streetscape Encroachments to
avoid future confusion about the applicable terms for each permit.

Thanks.

From: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:34 PM

To: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie); Do, Ryan; DSnow@rwglaw.com; Hill, Egan; A-P Hurd; Phan, Johnny
Subject: Encroachment Resolution / Agreement / Criteria Checklist

When: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Webex Meeting

[External Email]

From: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:56:03 PM UTC

To: Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie); A-P Hurd; Phan, Johnny

Subject: FW: Encroachment Resolution / Agreement / Criteria Checklist
When: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:00 PM-6:00 PM.

Where: Webex Meeting

[External Email]

From: Colli, Garrett J. (SFO)

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:31 PM

To: Colli, Garrett J. (SFO); Hill, Egan; Do, Ryan; Bhavesh Parikh; Sheela Jivan; Gray, Matthew S. (SFO)
Subject: Encroachment Resolution / Agreement / Criteria Checklist

When: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Webex Meeting

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join Webex meeting at Perkins Coie
LLP<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fperkinscoie.webex.com%2Fperkinscoie%2Fj
.php%3FMTID%3Dmde661b4a0d7125f081a41164f03fa301&data=04%7C01%7Clohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C929
18da8bb114d89ee0e08d9148ce43f%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5¢c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637563417633704276%7
CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000
&sdata=YKvTfPSXvbssvPigLAPhU3T1TYZjOf6MtLdi5an)7pc%3D&reserved=0>

Meeting number (access code): 145 922 3107 Meeting password: 942fGZqVGmN




Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
+1-415-655-0001,,1459223107##<tel:%2B1-415-655-0001,,*01*1459223107%23%2
+3*01*> US Toll

Join by phone

+1-415-655-0001 US Toll

Global call-in
numbers<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fperkinscoie.webex.com%2Fperkinscoi
e%2Fglobalcallin.php%3FMTID%3Dma78c19244dd789a063d7292643ce2f28&data=04%7C01%7Clohnny.Phan%40sanjo
seca.gov%7C92918da8bb114d89ee0e08d9148ce43f%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5¢26139%7C1%7C0%7C6375634
17633714228%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLiAwWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6M
n0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yqH2UOCXpV%2FWIyelylIWD8ONKOJYScTUAnuHhgBfhlgk%3D&reserved=0>

Join from a video system or application

Dial 1459223107 @perkinscoie.webex.com<sip:1459223107 @perkinscoie.webex.com>

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number. Can't join the
meeting?<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcollaborationhelp.cisco.com%2Farticl
e%2FWBX000029055&data=04%7C01%7Clohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C92918da8bb114d89ee0e08d9148ce43f%
7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5¢26139%7C1%7C0%7C637563417633714228%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWI
j0oiMCAWLAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iTSAfU16RQ71RSuKJgBU33ti5
ZXdhwMaydkk84z%2F1GA%3D&reserved=0>

If you are a host, click
here<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fperkinscoie.webex.com%2Fperkinscoie%2
Fi.ohp%3FMTID%3Dm5152a4d219f3b25b16e1a35893dd3bda&data=04%7C01%7Clohnny.Phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C9
2918da8bb114d89ee0e08d9148ce43f%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5¢26139%7C1%7C0%7C637563417633724191
%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCA4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C10
00&sdata=YBa7slwIMIJKRyelaiBPFe%2FzBTBotjN18s00dSGs6dA%3D&reserved=0> to view host information.
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to
be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such
recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error,
please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or
disclosing the contents. Thank you.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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